DOCKETED

Docket Number:

21-BSTD-03

Project Title:

2022 Rulemaking for Part 11 (CalGreen) and Parts 2-5 of the
Building Standards Code

TN #:

238000

Document Title:

Email to Open New Docket

Description:

N/A

Filer:

Patty Paul

Organization:

California Energy Commission

Submitter Role:

Commission Staff

Submission Date:

5/27/2021 9:40:33 AM

Docketed Date:

5/27/2021




From: Strait, Peter@Energy

To: Energy - Docket Optical System

Cc: Energy - WEBWORK; Vicent, Will@Energy; Collopy, Christine@Energy; Fishman, Corrine@Energy
Subject: Request to create new docket

Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021 8:55:23 AM

Hello Dockets,

The Building Standards Office would like to request the opening of a new docket (presumably 21-
BSTD-03) titled “2022 Rulemaking for Part 11 (CalGreen) and Parts 2-5 of the Building Standards
Code”.

Include the following individuals in the internal distribution list:

Fiese, Hilary@Energy <Hilary.Fiese@energy.ca.gov>;

Vicent, Will@Energy <Will.Vicent@energy.ca.gov>;
Bozorgchami, Payam@Energy <Payam.Bozorgchami@energy.ca.gov>;
Collopy, Christine@Energy <Christine.Collopy@energy.ca.gov>;
Knight, Eric@Energy <Eric.Knight@energy.ca.gov>;

Kerr, Steven@Energy <Steven.Kerr@energy.ca.gov>;

Barrera, Linda@Energy <Linda.Barrera@energy.ca.gov>;
Qaqundah, James@Energy <James.Qaqundah@energy.ca.gov>;
Holmes, Caryn@Energy <Caryn.Holmes@energy.ca.gov>;

Lee, Ralph@Energy <ralph.lee@energy.ca.gov>;

Oliver, Nicolas@Energy Nicolas.Oliver@energy.ca.gov;
Fishman, Corrine@Energy <Corrine.Fishman@energy.ca.gov>;
Worrall, Lisa@Energy Lisa.Worrall@energy.ca.gov;

Sokol, Michael@Energy Michael.Sokol@energy.ca.gov;

Please also send notification to the buildingstandards listserv.
Please let me know if any additional information is needed.
Thank you,

Peter Strait (he/him or they/them)

Supervisor, Standards Development, Building Standards Office
California Energy Commission

1516 9" Street, MS 37

Sacramento, CA 95814
WWW.energy.ca.gov
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